TOWN OF PALM BEACH

Information for Town Council Meeting on March 12, 2024

TO: Mayor and Town Council

VIA: Kirk W. Blouin, Town Manager

FROM: Kelly Churney, Acting Town Clerk

RE: Code Enforcement Board Appointment of Three (3) Regular Members
DATE: March 4, 2024

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Town Council review the attached applications and appoint three (3)
regular members to the Code Enforcement Board. These members will fill the vacancies created
due to the term expirations of Scotch Peloso, Linda Wartow and Chris Larmoyeux. Messrs. Peloso
and Larmoyeux are eligible for reappointment.

GENERAL INFORMATION
The Town Clerk’s office has received two (2) applications seeking REAPPOINTMENT from:

1. Chris Larmoyeux, 217 Tangier Avenue, Palm Beach, FL;
2. Scotch Peloso, 244 Sunset Avenue, Apt. 5, Palm Beach, FL.

The Town Clerk’s office has received one (1) application seeking PROMOTION TO REGULAR
MEMBER from:

1. Harris Fried, 250 Seminole Avenue, Palm Beach, FL.
The Town Clerk’s office has received five (5) applications seeking NEW APPOINTMENT from:

Cynthia Amling, 277 Jamaica Lane, Palm Beach, FL;

John Cohen, 2778 S. Ocean Blvd, #405N, Palm Beach, FL;

Gary Feldman, 264 Everglade Avenue, Palm Beach, FL;
Herbert Krauss, 100 Sunrise Avenue, #615, Palm Beach, FL;
Corinne Lagano, 2840 S. Ocean Blvd., #112, Palm Beach, FL.
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Attachments

cc: Nicholas Caristo, Chief of Police
Benjamin Alma, Support Services Manager
Carla Marcote, Parking/Code Enforcement Specialist
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